Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

From: masood ghassemi [mghassemi@randmenvironmental.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2008 5:10 PM

To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

Cc: jorall@portoakland.com; Rafael Carranza

Subject: FW: Site Visit for additional work to be performed on Thursday (9/25/08) at 7:00 am
Importance: High

Hello Mr. Plunkett:

The 801 Maritime address is somewhat tricky to find; you want to go to Berth 24; look for APM Terminal and the landmark
is Maersk Line sign. If you are in the area and have difficulty finding us, please call me on my (cell Phone: 510-364-4429)
or Rafael Carranza (Cell Phone: 510-364-4431) and we will direct you.

Thanks.

Masood

R&M Environmental and Infrastructure Engineering, Inc.
7994 Capwell Drive

Oakland, CA 94621-2015

Tel.: 510-553-2146 (Office); 510-364-4429 (Cell)

Fax: 510-553-2145

E-mail: mghassemi@randmenvironmental.com

Please visit us at www.randmenvironmental.com

California Contractor License No. 734667

http://www.randmenvironmental.com

From: masood ghassemi

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2008 4:40 PM

To: 'Phil Granger'

Cc: 'steven.plunkett@acgov.org’; 'jprall@portoakland.com'; Rafael Carranza

Subject: RE: Site Visit for additional work to be performed on Thursday (9/25/08) at 7:00 am
Importance: High

Hello Mr. Granger:

We have just learned that Mr. Steven Plunkett of the Alameda County Health Care Services Agency (Tel.: 510-383-1767)
may be coming to the site tomorrow (Thursday, September 25) around 9:00 a.m. to inspect our field activities. Mr.
Plunkett’s Driver’s License is N8142462. We would appreciate it if you inform the security at the gate of our site request
for Mr. Plunkett.

Thanks.



Masood

R&M Environmental and Infrastructure Engineering, Inc.
7994 Capwell Drive

Oakland, CA 94621-2015

Tel.: 510-553-2146 (Office); 510-364-4429 (Cell)

Fax: 510-553-2145

E-mail: mghassemi@randmenvironmental.com

Please visit us at www.randmenvironmental.com

California Contractor License No. 734667

http://www.randmenvironmental.com

From: Rafael Carranza

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2008 12:13 PM

To: Phil Granger

Cc: masood ghassemi; Cindy Rojas; jprall@portoakland.com;

Subject: Site Visit for additional work to be performed on Thursday (9/25/08) at 7:00 am

Hello Phil:

| have another site visit request for Thursday (9/25/08) at 7:00 am at 801 Maritime Street (Berth 24) for drilling of 5 borings
in accordance with our Additional Site Investigation project for the Port of Oakland. Below is information on the personnel
that will be visiting the site as you have requested in the past.

R&M Environmental:

. Rafael Carranza DL#: B7544612
. Masood Ghassemi DL#: A0124668
. James E. Gribi DL#:N6270564

(Subcontractor) Gregq Drilling & Testing, Inc.:

. Paul Rogers DL#: A6425899
. Brandon Moses DL#: B8883822

If you have any questions feel free to give me a call or an e-mail.

Thank you,

Rafael Carranza, EIT
R&M Environmental and Infrastructure Engineering, Inc.



CA License No. 734667
7994 Capwell Drive
Oakland, CA 94621
Office: 510-553-2149

Fax: 510-553-2145
Cell: 510-364-4431

Email: rcarranza@randmenvironmental.com

Please visit us at www.randmenvironmental.com




